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GARY E. JOHNSON Jennifer A. Salisbury
Governor Cabihet Secretary

September 3, 1999

Albert R. Greer

BMG

4900 College Boulevard
Farmington NM 87402

Re: Janet A #2, 1 21-25N-02W, API# 30-039-23138

Dear Albert:

This well was plugged and a subsequent C-103 was filed on 12-11-97. An inspection on 8-31-99
found the location not ready for release. The wellhead is still on location, two risers are still in
place, the gravel pad for the pumping unit is still in place and two areas of oil stained surface that

need to be remediatied or removed.

Review Rule 202. B. and bring this location into compliance before November 5, 1999.
Notify this office when the location is in compliance. To access this location requires a key, you
will need to supply us a key or schedule a meeting with us on location for the final inspection.

Feel free to call me at 334-6178, ext. 16, if I can be of any help.
Sincerely,

-
(/’;é/é/ /véw

Charlie T. Perrin
Deputy O&G Inspector
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